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From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: Derick Corbett; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Joyner, William; Jaikaran, Bianca
Cc: Castillo, Jairo; Creswell, Michael; Bragan, Mary Jo (she/her/hers); Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Allen, Robin; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pull-A-Part of Augusta, LLC, Augusta, Georgia; Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1100(b)
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1:44:00 PM

Thank you.
 
Have a wonderful day!
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Derick Corbett <Derickc@pullapart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 11:36 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Joyner, William <Joyner.William@epa.gov>; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>
Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Creswell, Michael <Creswell.Michael@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo (she/her/hers) <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pull-A-Part of Augusta, LLC, Augusta, Georgia; Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1100(b)
 

 

I have received the email and the information. Thank you for your help,
 
Derick Corbett
SVP External Affairs
Mobile: 678-234-2555
Email: derickc@pullapart.com
Pull-A-Part/U-Pull-&-Pay
“Committed to resource conservation, waste reduction, and pollution prevention”
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:40 PM
To: Derick Corbett <Derickc@pullapart.com>; Joyner, William <Joyner.William@epa.gov>; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>
Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Creswell, Michael <Creswell.Michael@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo (she/her/hers) <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Pull-A-Part of Augusta, LLC, Augusta, Georgia; Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1100(b)
 
Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order on August 26, 2024, in the matter of Pull-A-Part of Augusta, LLC, Augusta, Georgia; Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1100(b).
 
Mr. Corbett—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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